PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Comar, Manny

Sent: Saturday, June 25, 2011 11:43 AM

To: orthen, Richard; Franzone, Steve

Cc: TurkeyCOL Resource

Subject: FW: Document Rejected by the Document Control Desk (DCD)
FYI

From: Nguyen, Kenny

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 3:35 PM

To: Comar, Manny

Cc: Hughes, Brian; Kugler, Andrew; Pinckney, Kim; Collins, Michael; King, Mike
Subject: Document Rejected by the Document Control Desk (DCD)

The following document was rejected from processing into ADAMS by the DCD:
DCD Control No.: NR108701

Docket No.: 52-040/041

Document date : June 20, 2011

Subject: Response to NRC Environment Request for Additional Information Letter 1105051 (RAI 5565) Related
to Environment Standard Review Plan Section 8.4, Assessment of Need for Power

Signed by: William Maher, Senior Licensing Director
Reason for rejection: Missing page (8 of 8) — see attached yellow stickies.

We are forwarding the document to you via the internal mail. Please address the outstanding issue(s) above
and return the completed document to the DCD at T2-F1.

Thank,

Kenny Vguyen

IT Specialist/Project Officer
301-415-2046
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